

patricia gil.com

Photographer & Graphic Designer

Ph 786.439.7196 :: art@patriciagil.com



BIOGRAPHY

Patricia Gil was born in Caracas, Venezuela in 1976. Being a child of a Photographer and a Fashion Designer, she grew up learning about aesthetics and the importance of visual arts interaction in people's life.

Since childhood she developed a passion for art and photography, always participating in high school art activities and helping her classmates to create the most exiting presentations. She soon realized that visual arts was her passion and decided to pursue it as a profession.

Her work experience in photography started at the age of 15 when she worked at her parent's photo lab.

At the age of 19 she enrolled at the CIDIG art institute and at the School of Art Martin Tovar & Tovar, during her time studying graphic design and lithography she was part of several student's exhibitions.

At the age of 22 she moved to Miami Beach, FL and after integrating herself into a new society she continued her education at the American Intercontinental University, earning her Bachelor of Fine Arts in Visual Communications in 2006. Once again she was part of permanent student exhibitions for 4 years.

Her last six years of professional experience have contributed to develop the skill of adaptability to an array of creative projects in different media and disciplines, like corporate identity, printed promotional material, photojournalism, photo editing and more.

She currently works as a freelancer at her own design studio - Inkube Design.

EDUCATION

United States :: American Intercontinental University :: Bachelor of Fine Arts

Visual Communications :: April 2006

Venezuela :: CIDIG Art Institute & Art School Martin Tovar y Tovar :: 1997

KNOWLEDGE

Software :: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, QuarkXPress, iMovie HD, File Pro and Microsoft Office. Apple & PC friendly.

Photography :: Digital and 35 mm. Photoshoot production and post production (editing).

Ability to clean and care photographic equipment.

Language :: Excellent communication skills and fluent in English and Spanish.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Inkube Design :: Art Director & Photographer - June 2005 to present

Over 4 years of experience as a graphic designer and photographer. Developing creative solutions for visual identity or advertising projects in different areas such as contemporary art, corporate branding and non-profit organization clients.

Sheila Elias Studio :: Studio Director - April 2007 to July 2009

Soiree :: Event Coordinator Assistant & Event's Graphic Designer - Sept. 2005 to March 2006

Karin Models :: Art Director Assistant - February 2004 to February 2005

Pro bono work :: Miami Amnesty International, Friends of the Everglades, Andres Michelena Studio

FEATURE PUBLICATIONS

EL Nuevo Herald :: Miami, FL - March 29, 2009

Azteca TV interview :: December 2008

Y Sin Embrago Magazine :: issue 15 - Barcelona, Spain - December 2007

Inciativa Colectiva Magazine :: issues 4 & 5 - Miami, FL - 2007